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TORREON OIL COMPANY

1316 Juniper Lane,
Fort Worth, TX 76126
817-249-2675
Fax 817-249-2628

December 31, 2004

Stephan Mason

Bureau of Land Management

1235 La Plata Hwy.,

Farmington, NM 87401

Re: SF 081160F, San Luis Federal WW #1
Dear Stephan:

This well is currently under consideration for inclusion in a waterflood, together with
other wells on leases SF 081160F and SF 081161 A. We do anticipate progress by mid-2005.

At the present time these activities are limited until legal issues involving the estate of
Mr. Reynolds can be resolved. We will try to keep you informed of the progress in that regard.

Sincerely,

WRR/s



